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November 4, 2024 
 
 
Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board 
City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton b. Goodlett Place, Room 224 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
 
Subject: Request for Review of SFMTA Board Overnight Restriction for Recreational Large 

Vehicles Decision 
 
Dear Ms. Calvillo:   
 
This letter responds to your request dated October 30, 2024 related to the Request for Review filed by  
Eleana Binder on behalf of End Poverty Tows Coalition on October 29 (Request for Review) under  
Section 10.1 of the Transportation Code, Division I (Section 10.1).  Section 10.1(c)(2) requires that “[w]ithin 
three business days aer receiving notification by the Clerk, and prior to scheduling a review hearing, the 
SFMTA shall determine whether the requirements set forth in subsection (b) have been met and notify the 
Clerk if there are any deficiencies or incomplete required documents or information.  The SFMTA has 
reviewed the Request for Review and finds the following criteria in Section 10.1(b) have been met as follows:   

1. The Request for Review was filed on October 29th, which is within 30 calendar days of the  
Final SFMTA Decision.   

2. The Request for Review indicates the Final SFMTA Decision for which review is being requested 
(Adopting a Limitation on the Time Period for Parked Vehicle).  

3. The Request for Review includes the specific basis for requesting review.   

4. The Request for Review appears to have been filed by a member of the public with the concurrence 
of five members of the Board of Supervisors and meets the other requirements of Section (b)(3), but 
the SFMTA defers to the Clerk of the Board on these items . 

 
Please let me know if you need additional information or verification from the SFMTA.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Jeffrey Tumlin 
Director of Transportation 


